



Panagiotis Germanis

Software Engineer

My passion for creation, led me from my first steps in the professional field, to make programming my main interest. I participated in developer groups of well-known companies but worked and as a freelancer also. In my 30years journey in computer software development, I constructed large and complex projects.

I like expanding my skills by learning programming languages and software development technologies. I have extra capabilities in problem-solving, responsive web design principles, and website construction using the latest technologies.

Contact

Cell Phone

+30 6948 304404

Email

pgermanis@gmail.com

Address

15 Liakateon Str - 11474 Athens

Education

1992

BSc Computer Science

Salford University / England

1985

Lyceum Graduation

1st Lyceum Of Volos

Certifications

2021

ASP.net MVC Certification

Udemy

1999

Certification Of Professional Competence

Athens Chamber Of Commerce & Industry

1998

Microsoft Certified Professional

Microsoft Corporation

Expertise

- Microsoft Visual Studio VB, C#, MVC .Net
- MS SQL Server, MySQL, Postgre Databases
- Mac, iOS development with Objective C and Swift
- Windows Forms Apps / Web Apps
- Scrum/Git

Language

Greek

English

Experience

2021 June - Now

GlobalCERT SA | 108 Solonos Str., Athens

Senior .Net Developer - Project Team leader

I designed and developed Certberus - a software suite that consists of three apps (wf app, web app and web services) to provide a secure environment for online exams.

2020 - 2021 June

PeopleCert SA | Korai Square, Athens

Senior MacOS Developer

I was responsible for expanding the features of ExamShield app for MacOS, refactor and solve app issues.

2018 - 2020

NILO Chemicals LTD | Dimini Area, Volos

Senior .Net Developer

I designed and developed an ERP system based on the features of an old application written in Cobol.

2010 - 2017

Enhance Software | 92 Trikoupi Str, Volos

MacOS Developer (free lancer)

I developed about 30+ apps for iPhone and Mac computers that I distributed via Apple's AppStore.

2008 - 2010

ARGO Airways | 130 Argonauton Str, Volos

Senior .Net Developer

I designed and developed a client/server for ticket reservation.

2004 (Feb-May)

Zi Corporation SA | Canada

C++ Developer

I worked with company's team on Greek T9 dictionary for Sony Ericsson Mobile phones.

Projects

Projects I designed and developed through my 30 years occupation :

- * PrintRenderingSystem for Computer To Plate Machines - (Thessalian Publications SA)
- * Report Generator Module for the project "Dimotis 2000" (Intelletech SA)
- * Complete Ticketing System (ARGO Airways)
- * T9 dictionary (Zi Corp of Canada)
- * Archon Software for Municipalities (Peak Computer & Software Ltd)
- * ERP Software (as a freelancer)
- * iDentist for Mac computers (sold in AppStore)
- * iReport for Mac computers (sold in AppStore)
- * iWatchU for Mac computers (sold in AppStore)
- * Several mobile apps for iPhone & iPad (over 20 items) (sold in AppStore)